
SASS Policy Memo  

To:  SASS Contest Directors
 

From:  SASS Board of Directors 

Date:    1/1/2016 

Re: Seattle Area Soaring Society (SASS) Contest Fee Policy for the 2016 Flying Season 

The contest entry fee policy applies to all contests sponsored by The Seattle Area
Soaring Society.

SASS Contest Fees (2016)

Listed below are the revised SASS contest fees for 2016, this fee list supersedes all other SASS 
contest fees Policy Memos.

Please note that the cost of trophies and other contest expenses will be taken from the contest 
entry fees unless there are not adequate fees received from the contest, in that case SASS will 
reimburse the Contest Director for the overage.

These contest entry fees apply to all contests sponsored by SASS effective January 1, 2016.

Hand Launch - $10/Day 

ALES 2 Day- $10/Day, $5/Day Second glider  

Radian - $10/Day 

Club Thermal Duration - $15/Day, $5/Day Second glider 

Wood Wings - $10/Day, $5/Day Second glider 

NWSS 2 Day - $15/Day, $5/Day Second glider 




